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L A W Y E R S  

A N C H O R A G E  B E L L E V U E  L O S  A N G E L E S  N E W  Y O R K P O R T L A N D S A N  F R A N C I S C O S E A T T L E S H A N G H A I  W A S H I N G T O N ,  D . C .

April 17, 2007 
 
 
VIA EMAIL & FEDERAL EXPRESS 
 
Ms. Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary 
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA  98504-7250 
 
Re: AT&T v. Qwest, Docket No. UT-051682 
 
Dear Ms. Washburn: 
 
AT&T hereby requests a modification to the procedural schedule in the above-referenced 
proceeding.  Specifically, AT&T requests that the deadline for AT&T to file opening testimony 
be moved one week, from May 17, 2007 to May 24, 2007.  AT&T requests this change pursuant 
to its agreement to permit Qwest additional time to respond to discovery propounded by AT&T.  
I have consulted with Ms. Anderl, and Qwest agrees with this schedule change. 

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this request. 

Very truly yours, 

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
 
 
 
Gregory J. Kopta 
 
cc:  Service List 


